
ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP 

ADVISORY COUNCIL  

Advisory Council Members 

Pamela Atcitty 

Ada Briceño 

Italia Garcia 

Vallerie Gonzalez 

Lisa Hart 

Todd Heibel 

Eddie Marquez 

Theresa Martinez 

LaShe Rodriguez 

Oscar Rodriguez 

Nicole Starks-Murray 

Paula Andrea Torrado-Plazas 

Rebecca Zaragoza 

Wednesday, December 1, 2021  12:00 p.m. 

Pursuant to Assembly Bill 361, the Environmental Justice Community Partnership (EJCP) 

Advisory Council meeting will only be conducted via video conferencing and by telephone. 

Please follow the instructions below to join the meeting remotely. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION AT BOTTOM OF AGENDA 

Join Zoom Webinar Meeting - from PC or Laptop 

https://scaqmd.zoom.us/j/99733739707 

Zoom Webinar ID: 997 3373 9707 (applies to all) 

Teleconference Dial In 

+1 669 900 6833 

One tap mobile 

+16699006833, 99733739707# 

Audience will be able to provide public comment through telephone or 

Zoom connection during public comment periods. 

PUBLIC COMMENT WILL STILL BE TAKEN 

Revised Agenda
Electronic Participation Only

1

https://scaqmd.zoom.us/j/99733739707


South Coast AQMD -2- December 1, 2021 

EJCP Advisory Council 

AGENDA 

Members of the public may address this body concerning any agenda item before or during 

consideration of that item (Gov't Code Section 54954.3(a)). If you wish to speak, raise your 

hand on Zoom or press Star 9 if participating by telephone. All agendas for regular meetings 

are posted at South Coast AQMD Headquarters, 21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, 

California, at least 72 hours in advance of the regular meeting. Speakers may be limited to 

three (3) minutes each. 

CALL TO ORDER 

• Roll Call

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (Items 1 and 2): 

1. Call to Order/Opening Remarks

(No Motion Required)

Derrick Alatorre 

Deputy Executive Officer/ Public Advisor 

Legislative, Public Affairs & Media 

South Coast AQMD 

2. Review of Follow-Up/Action Items

(No Motion Required)
Staff will review the follow-up/action items identified in the

previous meeting.

Derrick Alatorre 

ACTION  ITEMS (Items 3 through 5): 

3. Approval of June 2, 2021 Meeting Minutes

(Motion Required)

[Attachment 1]

Derrick Alatorre 

4. Approval of September 1, 2021 Meeting Minutes

(Motion Required)

[Attachments 2]

Derrick Alatorre 

5. Approval of 2022 Goals and Objectives

(Motion Required)

[Attachment 3]

Advisory Council members will identify any and/or make

recommendations for changes to the 2022 Goals and

Objectives for the Environmental Justice Community

Partnership Advisory Council.

Julie Franco 

Senior Public Affairs Specialist 

Legislative, Public Affairs & Media 

South Coast AQMD 

2



South Coast AQMD -3- December 1, 2021 

EJCP Advisory Council 

DISCUSSION ITEMS (Items 6 through 8): 

6. Advisory Council Member Presentation

(No Motion Required)

[Attachment 4]
Advisory Council member will present LCJA’s work to support

community-led advocacy in environmental justice communities and

provide an overview of the different campaigns that they are

currently working on.

Rebecca T. Zaragoza 

Regional Policy Manager 

Eastern Coachella Valley 

Leadership Counsel for 

Justice and Accountability  

7. End-of-Year Summary Report on State Legislature’s and

Governor’s Actions during 2021 Legislative Session

(No Motion Required)
Staff will provide an end-of-legislative-year summary report on the

actions of the state Legislature and Governor, including those

relating to the budget and South Coast AQMD bills of interest.

Philip Crabbe III 

Public Affairs Manager 

Legislative, Public Affairs & Media 

South Coast AQMD 

Stacy Day 

Legislative Assistant 

Legislative, Public Affairs & Media 

South Coast AQMD 

8. Update on EJCP Efforts

(No Motion Required)

[Attachment 5]

Staff will provide an update on the Clean Air Program for

Elementary Students (CAPES), Inter-Agency Task Force, and

Environmental Justice Conference.

Alicia Lizarraga 

Senior Public Affairs Manager 

Legislative, Public Affairs & Media 

South Coast AQMD 

9. Member Updates

(No Motion Required)

All 

OTHER MATTERS 

10. 2022 Meeting Schedule

11. Other Business
Any member of this body, or its staff, on his or her own initiative or in response to questions posed by the

public, may ask a question for clarification, may make a brief announcement or report on his or her own

activities, provide a reference to staff regarding factual information, request staff to report back at a

subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or may take action to direct staff to place a matter of business on

a future agenda. (Gov’t Code Section 54954.2).

12. Public Comment
At the end of the regular meeting agenda, an opportunity is provided for the public to speak on any subject

within the Committee's authority that is not on the agenda. Speakers may be limited to three (3) minutes each.

3

http://www.leadershipcounsel.org/
http://www.leadershipcounsel.org/


South Coast AQMD -4- December 1, 2021 

EJCP Advisory Council 
 

13. Next Meeting Date – Wednesday, March 2, 2022 

 

ADJOURNMENT  
 

Document Availability 
All documents (i) constituting non-exempt public records, (ii) relating to an item on an agenda for a 

regular meeting, and (iii) having been distributed to at least a majority of the Committee after the 

agenda is posted, are available prior to the meeting for public review at the South Coast Air Quality 

Management District, Public Information Center, 21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765. 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act and Language Accessibility  
Disability and language-related accommodations can be requested to allow participation in the 

Environmental Justice Community Partnership Advisory Council meeting.  The agenda will be made 

available, upon request, in appropriate alternative formats to assist persons with a disability (Gov’t 

Code Section 54954.2(a)).  In addition, other documents may be requested in alternative formats and 

languages.  Any disability or language-related accommodation must be requested as soon as 

practicable.  Requests will be accommodated unless providing the accommodation would result in a 

fundamental alteration or undue burden to the District.  Please contact Julie Franco at (909) 396-2958 

from 7:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m., Tuesday through Friday, or send the request to jfranco@aqmd.gov.    

  

4



South Coast AQMD -5- December 1, 2021 

EJCP Advisory Council 
 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION 

 
Instructions for Participating in a Virtual Meeting as an Attendee 

As an attendee, you will have the opportunity to virtually raise your hand and provide public 

comment.  

 

Before joining the call, please silence your other communication devices such as your cell or desk 

phone.  This will prevent any feedback or interruptions during the meeting. 

 

Please note: During the meeting, all participants will be placed on mute by the host. You will not 

be able to mute or unmute your lines manually. 

 

After each agenda item, the Chairman will announce public comment. 

A countdown timer will be displayed on the screen for each public comment.  

 

If interpretation is needed, more time will be allotted. 

 

Once you raise your hand to provide public comment, your name will be added to the speaker 

list. Your name will be called when it is your turn to comment. The host will then unmute 

your line. 

 

Directions for Video ZOOM on a DESKTOP/LAPTOP:  

• If you would like to make a public comment, please click on the “Raise Hand” button on the bottom 

of the screen. 

• This will signal to the host that you would like to provide a public comment and you will be 

added to the list.  

 

Directions for Video Zoom on a SMARTPHONE: 

• If you would like to make a public comment, please click on the “Raise Hand” button on the 

bottom of your screen. 

• This will signal to the host that you would like to provide a public comment and you will be 

added to the list.  

 

Directions for TELEPHONE line only:  

• If you would like to make public comment, please dial *9 on your keypad to signal that you 

would like to comment. 

5



ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP 
ADVISORY COUNCIL 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 2, 2021 
MEETING MINUTES 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Vallerie Gonzalez 
Rebecca Zaragoza 

OTHERS PRESENT: 
Rosalba Gonzalez, Lee Andrews Group 
Moses Huerta 
Ricky Lai 
Jessie Lopez 
Connie Mejia, Lee Andrews Group 
Pavan Rami 
Ivanna Tejeda, Lee Andrews Group 
John Ungvarsky 

SOUTH COAST AQMD STAFF: 
Derrick Alatorre, Deputy Executive Officer/Public Advisor 
Jason Aspell, Deputy Executive Officer 
Terrence Mann, Deputy Executive Officer 
Philip Crabbe III, Public Affairs Manager 
Lisa Tanaka O’Malley, Assistant Deputy Executive Officer 
Victor Yip, Assistant Deputy Executive Officer 
Daphne Hsu, Principal Deputy District Counsel 
Julie Franco, Senior Public Affairs Specialist 
Alicia Lizarraga, Senior Public Affairs Specialist 
Lindsay McElwain, Senior Administrative Secretary 
Alejandra Vega, Senior Public Affairs Specialist 
Paul Wright, Senior Information Technology Specialist 
Danietra Brown, Career Development Intern 

Pamela Atcitty 
Ada Briceño 
Italia Garcia 
Lisa Hart 
Todd Heibel 
Eddie Marquez 

Theresa Martinez  
LaShe Rodriguez 
Oscar Rodriguez 
Nicole Starks-Murray 
Sienna Thomas 
Paula Andrea Torrado-Plazas 

DRAFT 

6

http://alianzacv.org/staff/patricia-leal-gutierrez-2
http://alianzacv.org/staff/patricia-leal-gutierrez-2


Agenda Item #1: Call to Order/Opening Remarks 
Mr. Derrick Alatorre called the meeting to order at 12:01 p.m. Ms. Julie Franco went over the 
housekeeping items for the virtual meeting and took roll.   

Mr. Alatorre provided an update on the changes in leadership at South Coast AQMD. He stated 
that Dr. William Burke retired, South Coast AQMD’s longest serving Chairman retired after 27 
years.  Environmental justice was important to Dr. Burke and that is why he created EJCP and other 
programs at the South Coast AQMD.  Mr. Alatorre announced that Ben Benoit is now the Chair of 
the South Coast AQMD Governing Board.  He also announced South Coast AQMD’s newest 
Governing Board Member, Veronica Padilla, of an environmental justice organization.  

Agenda Item #2: Review of Follow-Up/Action Items 
Mr. Alatorre provided a response to the March 3, 2021 action items: 

• Action Item: Staff to share the link to the “Who to Call Guide” via email.
o The “Who to Call Guide” web link was shared via email on March 5, 2021.

• Action Item: Staff to arrange for a presentation at its next meeting on the emergency order
for crematoriums at the next meeting.

o The presentation was on the agenda for the June 2nd meeting.

• Action Item: Staff to provide responses to concerns regarding the Emergency Order for
Crematoriums.

o An email from South Coast AQMD with responses was sent to Mr. Oscar Rodriguez
and Ms. Ada Briceño on April 14, 2021.

Agenda Item #3: Approval of March 3, 2021 Meeting Minutes 
Mr. Alatorre called for a motion to approve the March 3, 2021, meeting minutes. Mr. Oscar 
Rodriguez moved to approve the minutes and Ms. Nicole Starks-Murray seconded the motion.  

Ms. Franco conducted a roll call vote. 

Ayes: Pamela Atcitty, Ada Briceño, Italia Garcia, Lisa Hart, Todd Heibel, Eddie Marquez, LaShe 
Rodriguez, Sienna Thomas, Paula Andrea Torrado-Plazos 
No: None 
Abstain: Lisa Hart 
Absent: Vallerie Gonzalez, Theresa Martinez, Rebecca Zaragoza  

The motion passed. 

Agenda Item #4: Update on Emergency Orders for Crematoriums 
Mr. Jason Aspell provided an overview of South Coast AQMD’s expired Emergency Order for 
Crematoriums effective January 2021 to April 2021. Mr. Aspell explained the order 
requirements, the monitoring process of participating crematoriums and extensions that were 
placed to protect public health.  

7



Mr. Rodriguez asked about the percentage of crematorium facilities located near residential and 
school zones. Mr. Aspell did not have an exact percentage. 

Ms. Briceño inquired information on outreach to Orange County. Mr. Aspell shared that outreach 
was conducted to Funeral Directors Association as well as County coroner offices.  

Mr. Moses Huerta asked if the Emergency Order included medical waste facilities.  Mr. Aspell 
responded that it did not include medical waste facilities. 

Agenda Item #5: San Bernardino Valley College Air Quality Mapping Project 
Mr. Todd Heibel presented on San Bernardino Valley College’s proposed air quality mapping 
project using the geographic information systems (GIS) program in the Inland Empire. 

Mr. Moses Huerta asked if data was being collected on aviation pollution from nearby airports.  Mr. 
Heibel shared that the data on aviation pollution was not being collected. 

Agenda Item #6: Update on Environmental Justice Community Partnership (EJCP) Efforts 
Ms. Alicia Lizarraga provided an update on EJCP efforts. She provided highlights to the Clean Air 
Program for Elementary Students (CAPES), Inter-Agency Task Force, and an update on the 
Environmental Justice Conference.  

Ms. Theresa Martinez asked about the production of the CAPES videos and what is the outreach 
process to teachers. Ms. Lizarraga shared the outreach efforts to schools. 

Mr. Rodriguez offered to email school districts in Orange County to assist South Coast AQMD 
with CAPES outreach. 

Ms. Sienna Thomas asked if tribal community children’s programs could participate in CAPES. 
Ms. Lizarraga replied that they could participate in the program. 

Action Item: Staff to follow up with Ms. Thomas to provide information and web link to 
access to CAPES.  

Agenda Item #7: Member Updates 
Members did not have any updates. 

Agenda Item #8: Other Business 
Mr. Alatorre provided a brief overview and update regarding proposed Senate Bill 342 South Coast 
Air Quality Management District: board membership. Proposed SB 342 would add 2 members to 
South Coast AQMD’s Governing Board from environmental justice organizations serving in 
environmental justice communities. 

Ms. Lisa Hart commented on the tension between environmental justice and labor groups. Ms. 
Briceño spoke in support of Ms. Hart’s comments and shared the importance of bridging ties with 
the labor community.  

8



Mr. Alatorre mentioned that South Coast AQMD would continue to monitor the bill. 

Agenda Item #9: Public Comment 
No public comments were received.  

Agenda Item #10: Next Meeting Date  
The next regular EJCP Advisory Council meeting is on Wednesday, September 1, 2021 at 12:00 p.m. 

Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:25 p.m. 

9



ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP 
ADVISORY COUNCIL 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2021 
MEETING MINUTES 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Pamela Atcitty  
Ada Briceño  
Vallerie Gonzalez  
Lisa Hart 
Eddie Marquez 

LaShe Rodriguez  
Oscar Rodriguez  
Nicole Starks-Murray  
Paula Andrea Torrado-Plazas 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Italia Garcia  
Todd Heibel 
Theresa Martinez  

Sienna Thomas 
Rebecca Zaragoza 

OTHERS PRESENT:  
Andra Brosh, PhD  
Rosanna Del Rio, Lee Andrews Group 
Rosalba Gonzalez, Lee Andrews Group 

Debra Mendelsohn 
Nilda Ruiz 
Sindy Ruiz

SOUTH COAST AQMD STAFF: 
Derrick Alatorre, Deputy Executive Officer/Public Advisor 
Lisa Tanaka O’Malley, Assistant Deputy Executive Officer 
Ron Moskowitz, Chief Information Officer 
Victor Yip, Assistant Deputy Executive Officer 
Daphne Hsu, Principal Deputy District Counsel  
Kevin Orellana, Senior Enforcement Manager 
Dana Bernard, Senior Public Affairs Specialist 
Alicia Lizarraga, Senior Public Affairs Specialist  
Lindsay McElwain, Senior Administrative Secretary 
Stephano Padilla, Senior Public Affairs Specialist 
Paul Wright, Senior Information Technology Specialist 
Maria Vides, Office Assistant 
Scott Gallegos, Human Resources Manager 

DRAFT 

10



Agenda Item #1: Call to Order/Opening Remarks 
Mr. Derrick Alatorre called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m. Ms. Dana Bernard went 
over the housekeeping items for the virtual meeting and took roll. 

Agenda Item #2: Review of Follow-Up/Action Items 
Mr. Alatorre provided a response to the June 2, 2021 action items: 

• Action Item: Staff to send Clean Air Program for Elementary Students (CAPES)
information to Ms. Sienna Thomas to provide access to elementary school aged
students in the tribal communities.

o An email from staff was sent to Ms. Thomas on June 4, 2021 with the
requested information.

No public comments were made. 

Agenda Item #3: Approval of June 2, 2021 Meeting Minutes 
Mr. Alatorre called for a motion to approve the June 2, 2021, meeting minutes. Mr. 
Oscar Rodriguez moved to approve the minutes and Ms. Ada Briceño seconded the 
motion. 

No public comments were made. 

Ms. Bernard conducted a roll call vote. 
Ayes: Pamela Atcitty, Ada Briceño, Lisa Hart, Eddie Marquez, Oscar Rodriguez, Nicole 
Starks-Murray, Paula Andrea Torrado-Plazas  
No: None 
Abstain: Vallerie Gonzalez 
Absent: Italia Garcia, Todd Heibel, Theresa Martinez, LaShe Rodriguez, Sienna Thomas, 
Rebecca Zaragoza,  

Motion did not meet the voting threshold of 8 votes to pass. 

Mr. Alatorre asked Ms. Daphne Hsu if the motion to approve the June 2, 2021 Meeting Minutes 
could be tabled until the next Advisory Council meeting on December 1, 2021.  Ms. Hsu agreed. 

Agenda Item #4: 2022 Goals and Objectives 
Ms. Alicia Lizarraga introduced the 2022 Goals and Objectives for Advisory Council 
Member review and feedback as requested by the Advisory Council Members.  

Ms. Lisa Hart asked South Coast AQMD staff to change the word “relevancy” to 
“relevance” in bullet #1 of the 2022 Goals and Objectives.  

Action Item:  Staff to change word “relevancy” to “relevance” in bullet #1 of the 
Objectives.  

11



Ms. Ada Briceño asked for more time to review the Goals and Objectives for her to 
provide recommendations, prior to the next meeting. Ms. Lizarraga asked the council 
members that recommendations and changes be sent to her before the next EJCP 
Advisory Council meeting. Mr. Alatorre stated no motion was required.  

There were no public comments. 

Agenda Item #5: Morongo Air Quality 
Ms. Pamela Atcitty presented on her work with the Morongo Band of Mission Indians 
Tribal Air Program. She provided an in-depth overview of the programs supported by 
Morongo’s Environmental Protection Department and the air quality projects that she 
manages. 

Mr. Rodriguez asked about funding for the air monitors. Ms. Atcitty specified there are 
EPA certified monitors funded by EPA grants, as well as low-cost sensors that provide 
basic information that come from AB 617 grants.  

Mr. Rodriguez asked if her department was tracking health issues in their school toxics 
program. Ms. Atcitty responded in the affirmative and stated it is the reason the EPA 
stepped in to provide monitors for their School Toxics Program.  

There were no public comments. 

Agenda Item #6: Update on Environmental Justice Community Partnership (EJCP) 
Efforts 
Ms. Alicia Lizarraga provided an update on EJCP efforts. She provided highlights to the 
Clean Air     Program for Elementary Students (CAPES), Inter-Agency Task Force, and an 
update on the 7th Annual Environmental Justice Conference. 

Mr. Oscar Rodriguez asked about CAPES, specifically details on outreach to schools in 
Huntington Beach like Oakview Elementary School. Ms. Lizarraga confirmed that 
outreach was conducted at Oakview Elementary School. Ms. Lizarraga clarified that any 
program with elementary school aged programs including non-profits (Boys and Girls 
club) could participate in the program. Mr. Rodriguez asked which school districts were 
reached out to.  Ms. Lizarraga replied that staff could send him a list of outreach to school 
districts for CAPES. 

Action Item: Staff to send Mr. Rodriguez year one list of outreach for CAPES. 

No public comments were received. 

Agenda Item #7: Member Updates 
Mr. Oscar Rodriguez reported on issues with the neighboring transfer station. He thanked South 
Coast AQMD for their assistance, and as a result the facility has enclosed the trash reducing the 
air quality issues. He shared his concerns about the increase of waste that may impact the air 
quality next to the school.  

12



Members did not have any other updates. 

Agenda Item #8: Other Business 
None  

Agenda Item #9: Public Comment 
None  

Agenda Item #10: Next Meeting Date 
The next regular EJCP Advisory Council meeting is on Wednesday, December 1, 2021 at 12:00 
p.m. 

The meeting was adjourned at 1:17pm. 

13



Environmental Justice Community Partnership 
Advisory Council 

2022 Goals & Objectives 

Members of this Environmental Justice Community Partnership (EJCP) Advisory Council are 
integral in creating and sustaining a positive and productive relationship between South Coast 
AQMD and stakeholders throughout the region. The mission of the Advisory Council is to provide 
input to ensure that the EJCP programs are relevant and address the air quality concerns of all 
communities throughout South Coast AQMD’s jurisdiction.  

The items below are proposed goals and objectives for the Advisory Council. 

Goals 

1. Advise South Coast AQMD on important and timely local environmental justice issues
affecting the South Coast Air Basin. 

2. Support South Coast AQMD’s Environmental Justice Community Partnership efforts by
providing meaningful feedback on programming. 

3. Help strengthen and build upon South Coast AQMD’s relationships with community
stakeholders by providing consistent feedback to and collaborating with South Coast AQMD. 

4. Identify ways for the Council to support Tribal communities.

5. Learn more about the members and their organizations by sharing community experiences.

6. Promote and encourage relationships and partnerships among members.

7. Increase members’ awareness of relevant EJ legislation and legislative issues.

Objectives 

The Advisory Council shall achieve its goals by meeting four times per year (once each quarter), 
to: 

1. Provide input on the EJCP’s activities to ensure relevance and community perspective is
considered.  

2. Provide input on outreach activities to ensure that community members are reached.

DRAFT 

14



3. Encourage presentations by members, local organizations, and South Coast AQMD
departments that pertain to local environmental justice issues. 

4. Discuss current environmental justice efforts and strategize new efforts.

Agenda Item Topics 

The following are proposed agenda item topics for 2022. Advisory Council members will 
provide insight on how to best communicate this information with community members and 
stakeholders. 

1. EJCP Program Updates.

2. Advisory Council Member Presentations on Environmental Justice Efforts.

3. Legislative Updates Related to Air Quality and/or Environmental Justice.

4. Year 4 Implementation of Assembly Bill 617, Related Community Emission Reduction Plans,
and Community Air Monitoring Plans. 

5. South Coast AQMD’s Mobile Application Updated Features.

6. Air Quality Management Plan.

7. Incentive Programs Targeted for Environmental Justice Communities.

8. Emerging Technologies that Help Clean the Air.

9. Community Initiatives Related to Air Quality:

• Why Healthy Air Matters (WHAM) Program ‐ High School Air Quality Educational
Program.

• Clean Air Program for Elementary Students (CAPES) – Elementary School Air Quality
Educational Program.

10. Health Studies Related to Air Quality.

15



16



17



18



19



Sr. Public Affairs Manager
Legislative, Public Affairs & Media

South Coast Air Quality Management District

Alicia Lizarraga

Environmental 
Justice

Community 
Partnership

20

21

20



22

23

21



7thAnnual
Environmental Justice 

Conference
The Fight for Clean Air , 

Yesterday, Today, Tomorrow

7th Annual Environmental Justice Conference:  October 27, 2021

24

7thAnnual
Environmental Justice 

Conference 
The Fight for Clean Air , 

Yesterday, Today, Tomorrow 7th Annual Environmental Justice Conference:  October 27, 2021

7th Annual Environmental Justice Conference:  October 27, 2021

7th Annual Environmental Justice Conference:  October 27, 2021

25

22



7thAnnual
Environmental Justice Conference 

The Fight for Clean Air , Yesterday, Today, Tomorrow

26

7thAnnual
Environmental Justice Conference 

The Fight for Clean Air , Yesterday, Today, Tomorrow

27

23



Environmental Justice Efforts

AB 617
Why Healthy Air Matters Program 
January 15, 2022 Hybrid Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day of Service 

Continued staff engagement with Environmental Justice 
Organizations and leaders throughout the region.

Other Efforts at South Coast AQMD:

28

Other
Environmental
Justice Efforts

24



South Coast Air Quality Management 
District Environmental Justice 

Community Partnership 

Advisory Council 

2022 Meeting Dates

Date Time Location 

Wednesday 
March 2, 2022

12:00 PM TBD

Wednesday 
June 1, 2022

12:00 PM TBD

Wednesday 
September 7, 2022

12:00 PM TBD

Wednesday 
December 7, 2022

12:00 PM TBD

25




